



COLORADO

Front Range Waste Diversion Enterprise Board of Directors

Department of Public Health & Environment



October 9, 2020

Tyler Kesler
Town of Erie
645 Holbrook Street
PO Box 750
Erie, Colorado 80516

Dear Tyler Kesler:

Congratulations! I am pleased to inform you that your application to Request for Applications #31245, Advancing Front Range Communities Up The “Zero Waste Ladder”, was approved by the Front Range Waste Diversion Board of Directors (board). The board is confident that your project will help achieve the goals of the FRWD grant program and further divert material from the Front Range waste stream. The FRWD Enterprise hereby awards you \$247,078.00 to implement your proposed project titled “Infrastructure & Policies to Support Long-Term Waste Diversion Strategy”.

This notice of award is tentative, pending a signed contract with the Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment (CDPHE). The effective start date of this project will be the date CDPHE staff notifies you that the contract has been executed. Please note that any purchase made prior to contract execution will not be reimbursed.

CDPHE staff administer the FRWD grant program and we will be your main point-of-contact as we move forward in drafting a formal agreement. A FRWD team member will be in touch soon with a request for documents, as we prepare a draft agreement for you to review. If you have any questions meanwhile, please contact me directly at the contact info below.

Again, on behalf of the FRWD Enterprise, congratulations on your award. We look forward to working with you on this exciting project!

Sincerely,

Haley Gabbard
Front Range Waste Diversion Program Manager
haley.gabbard@state.co.us | 720.588.0034

